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Oliver Hoban

From: Environmental Health
Sent: 19 June 2025 10:54
To: Development Control
Cc: Christie Burns
Subject: PLANNING APP 4/25/2186/0A1 - 10/14 BRIDGE END INDUSTRIAL ESTATE, 

EGREMONT

Application for advertisement consent for the erection of fascia signs and totem signs 
 
Thank you for the above planning consultation.  
 
There are no objections to this development from Environmental Health. 
The proposed luminance level of 200 cd/m2 of the illuminated signage is acceptable to 
Environmental Health, and is commensurate with the condition that was set on artificial externa 
lighting within the initial planning approval for the overall development (ref 4/24/2429/0F1). 
 
The higher level signage (sign R1) at 14m above ground level may be more visible to nearby 
dwellings at night, and it would be preferable that the lighting is switched off after closure of 
business hours to help avoid undue artificial light pollution. 
 
 
Regards 
 
 
 
Environmental Health 
Public Health & Protection | Cumberland Council  
Whitehaven Commercial Park, Moresby Parks,  Whitehaven, Cumbria, CA28 8YD  
 
T. 0300 373 3730 
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